Shirk, Yvonne
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From: Cassioppi, Joseph <JCassioppi@fredlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Shirk, Yvonne

Cc: Dave Burns (dave@daveburnslaw.com)
Subject: S&S Design Motion Hearing on October 19
Ms. Shirk:

We have (subject to Court approval) resolved the claim asserted against the Estate by S&S Design. We need to
document the settlement agreement, after which we will submit the settlement for Court approval. In the meantime,
the Court may remove the October 19 hearing date from its calendar.

Thank you,

Joseph J. Cassioppi

Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.

200 South Sixth Street, Suite 4000
Minneapolis, MN 55402-1425
Direct Dial: 612.492.7414

Main Phone: 612.492.7000

Fax: 612.492.7077

**This is a transmission from the law firm of Fredrikson & Byron, P.A. and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and
protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify us
immediately at our telephone number (612) 492-7000. The name and biographical data provided above are for informational purposes only
and are not intended to be a signature or other indication of an intent by the sender to authenticate the contents of this electronic message.**



